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June 13, 1957

Mr, Carl Whitman
New Town, North Dakota

Dear Mr. Whitman:

After our telephone conversation
the other day | called the Commissioner’s
office in an effort to find out when he would
sign the order for the distribution of the
segregated funds, as you requested,

| was told that the reason for
the delay was that so many appeals had been
filed, and that they were still awaiting set-
tlement on some of them. Even though it has
cleardd the office of the solicitor, it seems
that decisions have not yet been made as to
some of the appeals. The office did tell me
that it probably would not be long now until
the order is signed and the funds distributed.

| sent you some of the bills you
requested the day after | talked with you. |
had to send to the Senate for the others, and
Just got them this morning, when | immediately
mailed them to you.

If there is anything further we
can do for you here please let us know.

Sincerely yours,

Laura Page Knudson
Llegislative Assistant to
Usher L, Burdick, M. C.
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